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From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 

Tuesday, May27,2008 10:58 AM 
CLK -Orders / Notices; Martha Brown 
Order / Notice Submitted 

5/27/2008 10:57:00 AM 
080088 
080088.CO.mcb.doc DISTRIBUTION: I 

Please issue the above-referenced Consummating Order in Docket No. 080088-El today, 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EM AIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080088 

PARTY 
NAME 

Florida Power & Light Company 
Florida Power & Light Company (Miami 08a) 

I I I 1 ADDRESS I 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

COMPANY EMAlL 
CODE ADDRESS 

El802 wade litchfield@fpl.com No 
tony cuba@fpl.com No 

Printed on 5/27/2008 at 3 52 43 PM 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Theresa Walsh 
Monday, April 28.2008 1:06 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Martha Brown 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080088 
Filename / Path: 080088.or.040808.mcb.doc 

4/28/2008 1:05:00 PM - DISTRIBUTION: 

Please issue the above-referenced Order Approving AFDUC Rate in Docket No. 080088-El today. 
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Florida Power & Light Company I El802 I wade litchfield@fpl.com I No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Miami 08a) I tony cuba@fpl.com I No 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATMNA J. MCMUWAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

, CHAIRMAN 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

A" COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

, *  ADMINISTRATIVE e 

February 12,2008 

Florida Power & Light Company 
H. Antonio Cuba, 
Director, Regulatory and Tax Accounting 
Post Office Box 0291 00 
Miami, Florida 33102-09100 

Re: Docket No. 080088-E1 

Dear Mr. Cuba: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of change in rate used to capitalize 
allowance for funds used during construction (AFUDC) fkom 7.42% to 7.65%, effective January 1, 
2008, by Florida Power & Light Company, which was filed in this office on February 8, 2008, and 
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Ailirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 
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Section 1 - O f  f i ce of Comnission Clerk 

Docket No. QXQ&B - Date Docketed: Q2/08/2008 T i t l e :  Request for approval o f  change i n  ra te  used t o  capi ta l ize 
allowance f o r  funds used durlng construction (AFWC) from 
7.42% t o  7.65%. effective January 1, 

Company: Florida Power El Light Company Light Company. 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i ng  Date: Expi ration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL P I  F SCR SGA 
(“0’ indicates OPR) I I 1 1 x 1  X 1 

%&s.Ion 2 - OPR C- and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. Tine Schedule 
Proaram Module A6(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING WCliMEMT 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AN0 SUBJECT TO REWSIOV. 
FOR UPOATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTIOM:(.¶SO) 413-6770 Staff AssiqnmentZ 

OPR Staff -------In 0 Current CASR revision level  
Due Dates 

Previous Current 

Staf f  Counsel 

m 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8 .  3 9. 

I l l . 
.. 

123. 

-1 ::: 
29. 

Recmnded assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Comnission - 

Date f i l e d  wi th CLK: 

Comnission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Exann’ner- S ta f f  34. 

35. 
36. 
37. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officercs) 
Comnissioners I Hrq I Staff I 

Preheari ng Off icer 
Cmiss ioners  T K i l  

Exam 
ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Cmissioner.  a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

Approved: __ 
Date: 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISIOIY. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTXOIY:(SSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Docket No. 0I)WI)I) -E1 Date Docketed: pZ/OI)/ZW~ T i t l e :  Request f o r  approval o f  change i n  ra te  used t o  capi ta l ize 
allowance f o r  funds used during construction (Am fm 
7.42% t o  7.65%. e f fec t i ve  January 1. 2008. by F lor ida Power P 

J Slemkewicz 
C Bulecza-Banks 
A Maurey. M Sprinqer 

Conpany: Flor ida Power P Light Conpany Light Conpany. 

Current CASR rev is ion l e v e l  Previous Current 

03/27/2008 1. S t a f f  Reconmendation 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: Expiration: 

Cmiss ione rs  Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL I f f  l E D l  MH l A G l  SK 
X 
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(Q indicates OPR) 
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Cotnnissioners 
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29. 
Reconmended assignmnts for hearing 30. 
and/or decidins t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Coomission 
Hearing Examiner - Staf f  34. 

35. 
36. -- Date f i l e d  wi th  
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